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MEMORANDUM FOR DIRECTOR OF CONTRACTING, OASA(RD&A)
DEPUTY FOR ACQLHSITION AND BUSINESS

MANAGEMENT, OASN(RD8ZA)
DEPUTY ASSISTANT SECRETARY (CONTRACTING),

OASAF(RD8LA)

SUBJECT: Contractor Profile System (CPS,)

Attached is a letter to our field offices canceling CPS. We have analyzed CPS
usage and found that it is not being accessed enough to continue funding its
support. Additionally, we are developing the Contractor Information Service (CIS)
which incorporates all of CPS’S functionalities and more.

We want to thank you for your buying activities’ contributions to CIS’S
development. Suggestions your offices have made have been very insightful as to
what information CIS needs to provide, and how the information needs to be
displayed. We look forward to showing you an electronic model of CIS in the near
future.

Please let your offices know of our decision about CPS. If there are any
questions, our point of contact is Mr. Bill Lonstein, Contractor Capability and
Proposal Analysis Team (AQOD),  767-3397.

Attachment

ROBERT W. DREWES
Major General, USAF
Deputy Director
(Acquisition)
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